**DRAFT** 

1 2 TOWN OF NEW DURHAM 3 4 ZONING BOARD of ADJUSTMENT 5 April 9, 2024, 7:00 PM New Durham Town Hall, New Durham, NH 03855 6 7 DRAFT: These minutes are strictly a draft copy and are awaiting amendment or approval at a 8 subsequent, duly noticed public meeting. Amendments to these minutes will be noted in the 9 minutes of said meeting. The draft will be posted on the website as a draft copy for public 10 informational use only. 11 12 Disclaimer: If technology fails, the meeting physically occurring will continue at the location 13 above. Town of New Durham offers no security assurances to those connecting via PC to a third-14 party software and hardware not configured or controlled by our IT Service provider. 15 Technical difficulties contact Land Use Administrative Assistant at ndlanduse@newdurhamnh.us 16 17 or contact Zoning Board. 18 MEMBERS PRESENT 19 20 Terry Jarvis, Chair Ken Fanjoy, Member 21 Linda Callaway, Member 22 23 Bill Meyer, Member 24 **ALSO PRESENT** 25 26 Susan Stillwell, Land Use Assistant Chris Baca, Nominee 27 28 CALL TO ORDER 29 Chair Jarvis called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 30 Introductions were made of the Board members present. 31 32 33 Appointment of ZBA Regular Member and Alternate Member Chair Jarvis stated there is an opening for a one-year term on the Board which will be filled by 34 Mr. Baca. 35 36 37 MOTION: To nominate Chris Baca as an alternate member of the Zoning Bord of Adjustment. Motion by Chair Jarvis. Second by Mr. Meyer. Motion passed 4-0-0. 38 39 40 Chair Jarvis stated Ms. Freeman has indicated she is willing to continue as an alternate member. 41 42 MOTION: To nominate Heather Freeman as an alternate member of the Zoning Bord of

Adjustment from April 2024 to Election Day, March 2027. Motion by Chair Jarvis. Second

43

44

by Mr. Meyer. Motion passed 5-0-0.

Jennifer Riel, Recording Secretary

82 83 84

45	
46	New/Old Business
47	Election of Chair, Vice Chair
48	MOTION TO A DUIM NO CU CO
49	MOTION: To nominate Bill Meyer as Vice Chair of the Zoning Bord of Adjustment.
50	Motion by Chair Jarvis. Second by Ms. Callaway. Motion passed 4-0-1. Mr. Meyer abstained.
51 52	aostanicu.
53	MOTION: To nominate Terry Jarvis as Chair of the Zoning Bord of Adjustment. Motion
54	by Mr. Meyer. Second by Mr. Fanjoy. Motion passed 4-0-1. Ms. Jarvis abstained.
55	by Mir Meyer. Second by Mir I anjoy. Motion passed 1 of 1. Mis. Sarvis destanted.
56	Review and Approval of Minutes
57	Meeting of February 13, 2024 – Edits were made. <b>MOTION: To approve the minutes as</b>
58	amended. Motion by Chair Jarvis. Second by Mr. Meyer. Motion passed 5-0-0.
59	
60	Review of Special Exception Application Changes
61	The Board reviewed and discussed edits to the Special Exception Application.
62	
63	MOTION: To approve the edits to the Special Exception Application as discussed on April
64	9, 2024. Motion by Ms. Callaway. Second by Mr. Meyer. Motion passed 5-0-0.
65	New Mail
66 67	New Mail The Board reviewed the following correspondence:
68	The Board reviewed the following correspondence.
69	<ul> <li>Planning Board Notice of Decision – Map 257, Lot 001, 124 Valley Road</li> </ul>
70	<ul> <li>Planning Board Letter of Recommendation – Map 251, Lot 011, 36 Berry Road</li> </ul>
71	Training Board Letter of Recommendation – Wap 251, Lot 011, 30 Berry Road
72	Next Meeting
73	Tuesday, May 14, 2024, 7:00 PM, New Durham Town Hall
74	
75	ADJOURN
76	MOTION: To adjourn the meeting. Motion by Mr. Meyer. Second by Mr. Baca. Motion passed 5-
70 77	0-0.
7 <i>7</i>	0-0.
79	The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 PM.
80	Respectfully Submitted,
81	Jennifer Riel